

## Mark J. Milders

Date of Birth: May 16th, 1971



---

As of 1 June 2013: Head of ING Commercial Banking Germany and Austria

Prior to that Mark Milders was Head of Corporate Clients for CEE and CIS regions at ING Commercial Banking, ING CEE Corporate Clients is active in Austria, Bulgaria, Czech Republic, Hungary, Kazakhstan, Poland, Romania, Russia, Slovakia, Turkey and Ukraine. He took on that role in February 2010 following five years at ING in a variety of senior roles in Leveraged Finance.

Mark's role is to build and expand ING's Commercial Banking activities in Germany and leverage ING DiBa's strengths, ING's global expertise and large network to service German & Austrian clients internationally and international clients in Germany & Austria.

---

### Professional Experience

- May 2013 Head of ING Commercial Banking – Germany and Austria
- February 2010-May 2013 ING Commercial Banking – Head of Corporate Clients, CEE & CIS
- Feb 2006-Feb 2010 ING Commercial Banking – Head of ING Leveraged Finance and Sponsor Coverage – Netherlands
- June 2005 – Feb 2006 ING Commercial Banking - Director in the Leveraged Finance and Sponsor Coverage team in the Netherlands
- 1998 - 2005 Generale Bank/MeesPierson/Fortis – Acquisition Finance and Corporate Finance roles
- 1997 Ernst & Young International Tax Consultants – internship

### Education

- Erasmus University Rotterdam – Fiscal Law. Major: International Taxation, 1998